



Johnathan P. Peno, PE



Johnathan is a 2011 graduate of The Pennsylvania State University with a Master's degree in Architectural Engineering. He has been responsible for the design, coordination and construction administration efforts on numerous commercial, industrial and institutional projects throughout the states of Delaware, Maryland, Pennsylvania and the District of Columbia. Johnathan began his career at Mueller Associates, Inc. a MEP engineering firm in Baltimore, Maryland. Johnathan made his way back to State College to work for PBCI – Engineering where he served as a project engineer. Johnathan is currently Partner and Project Engineer for Peno Engineering, LLC, a consulting engineering firm specializing in the design and construction administration of HVAC, Plumbing, Electrical, Fire Protection and Building Automation Systems in commercial and institutional buildings.

Experience:

- Mueller Associates, Inc. Mechanical Engineer
Baltimore, MD 2011-2015

- PBCI-Engineering Project Engineer
State College, PA 2015-2017

- Peno Engineering, LLC Partner
State College, PA 2017-Present

Education and Achievements:

- Masters Degree – Architectural Engineering, The Pennsylvania State University
2009 – 2011
- Bachelor's Degree- Architectural Engineering The Pennsylvania State University
2006 – 2011
- 2nd Place Mechanical Thesis Award Winner The Pennsylvania State University
2011
- Howard and Callie Kingsbury Award for Excellence The Pennsylvania State University
in Architectural Acoustics Winner 2011
- Phi Alpha Epsilon AE Honor Society The Pennsylvania State University
2011
- Professional Engineer Licensure – State of Maryland Maryland Board of Professional Engineers
2016 (#49433)
- Professional Engineer Licensure – State of Pennsylvania Pennsylvania Board of Professional Engineers
2020 (#PE091372)